

CFO

SELECTIONS

Jamie Cook

Qualifications Summary

Finance and Accounting professional with extensive experience with small to mid-size companies in providing accurate financial reporting and analysis to help them thoroughly understand their business' financial health. In addition, providing financial modeling and strategies to evaluate and support company growth opportunities. Strong experience in accounting operations, financial modeling, banking/investor relations, and human resources.

Professional History

Tempest Technologies	Consulting CFO	2017 – 2019
Workhouse Creative	Consulting CFO	2017 – 2018
Impact Capital	Consulting CFO	2015 – 2018
Botanical Seattle	Consulting Controller	2015
Madrona Ridge Residential	Interim Director of Finance	2014 – 2015
Flow Energy	VP of Finance	2013
Stratford Company	CFO	2011 – 2012
HighMark Investments	VP of Development	2009 – 2011
TLJ Aesthetics	Owner / CFO	2000 – 2019
OB Sports	Controller, CFO, Partner	1992 – 2007
Kafoury Armstrong CPA	Audit Manager	1986 – 1991

Accomplishments

- At OB Sports: Secured \$100M in equity and debt to finance company growth from a \$1M property management business to a \$150M nationally recognized real estate development and management company; developed industry leading zero-based budgeting process and instituted self-funded health insurance program that resulted in over \$400K in annual savings; developed outsourced accounting and employee leasing divisions that generated \$5M in revenues; and leveraged real-time pricing strategies that resulted in recapturing of 5% of lost revenues.
- At HighMark Investments: As co-owner, led the development and construction of a 50K sq ft medical office building; and created a physician equity participation structure that increased leasing opportunities.
- At Multiple Companies and Consultant CFO: Established accounting policies and procedures; developed cash flow management processes; prepared and implemented business plans for new ventures; identified and implemented accounting/ERP systems; investment pro forma modeling and analysis; performed due diligence for M&A activities; and identified operating and capital expenditure savings.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Science in Finance and Accounting, University of Nevada – Las Vegas